250 w 1400 KC

WDUIL

GREEN BAY BROADCASTING COMPANY

BEN A. LAIRD, NICOLET BLDG.
PRES. AND GEN. MGR.

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN
July 25, 1947

Mr. Norman L. Maguire
185 Williams St.
Glastonbury, Connecticut
Dear Mr. Maguire:

Thank you for your report of June 18, 1947 and do forgive
me for the delay in answering said report.

For your records, I would like to verify that you did receive
WDUZ on the morning of June 18, WDUZ, 1400 KC and 250 watts,

Thanks again and good dxing to you,

Sincgpgly,

Lé%éagzajzgéiéﬁzéfoi

Secretary

AFFILIATED —THE AMERICAN BROADCASTING COMPANY




